CENTER /7 JUDICIAL ACCOUNTABILITY, Inc.

(914) 421-1200 » Fax (914) 684-6554 Box 69, Gedney Station
E-Mail: probono @delphi.com White Plains, New York 10605

By Priority Mail

June 7, 19

Jeffrey N.

96

Barr, Assistant General Counsel

Administrative Office of the United States Courts
One Columbus Circle
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: 28 U.S.C. §372(c)

Dear Mr. Barr:

Enclosed are the following documents in connection with our

complaint

against Second Circuit Chief Judge Jon O. Newman, filed

under 28 U.S.C. §372(c):

(1)
(2)
(3)

(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)

our complaint, under 28 U.S.C §372(c), dated 3/4/96
Second Circuit letter of acknowledgment, dated 3/5/96
Second Circuit 1letter, dated 4/11/96, enclosing
dismissal Order of Acting Chief Judge Amalya Kearse,
dated 4/11/96

our letter petitioning for review, dated 5/10/96

Second Circuit letter of acknowledgment, dated 5/15/96
our letter petitioning for review, dated 5/30/96

Second Circuit letter of acknowledgment, dated 5/31/96.

It is respectfully submitted that the serious issues raised by

our May 3

0, 1996 petition for review warrant the attention of

the Judicial Conference's Committee to Review Circuit Council

Conduct an

Enclosures

cc: U.S.

d Disability Orders.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

Sona 4w

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

House Judiciary Committee
Subcommittee on Courts and Intellectual Property



